Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 5:49 PM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 11/10/25- Anatomage, Health Fair, and Thunder tickets!

I hope your week is off to a great start! Please take a moment to review three important opportunities
happening THIS WEEK and the deadlines associated with each. These events offer powerful learning
experiences for your students—please take advantage of them while sign-ups are still open!

£} Anatomage Virtual Tournament — Registration Closes This Friday

Registration for the Oklahoma HOSA Virtual Anatomage Tournament closes this Friday November 14.
This is open to both secondary and postsecondary teams—and you do NOT need an Anatomage table or
tablets to participate.

Tournament Dates: November 19-20

Register Here: Virtual Tournament Sign-up

This competition is a fun and challenging way for students to deepen their understanding of human
anatomy and physiology using an interactive digital platform. Encourage students who love science to
sign up before the deadline!

£3 OKC Health Science College, Program & Career Fair - THIS WEDNESDAY
It’s not too late to bring a group! Registration remains open for the FREE statewide health science career
fair happening this Wednesday at the Reed Conference Center in Midwest City.

Students will be able to meet colleges, universities, career programs, and industry partners across
Oklahoma that represent dozens of healthcare pathways. This is a fantastic exposure opportunity—
especially for students exploring possible next steps after high school.

E) Oklahoma HOSA Day with the Thunder - Info & Ticket Link Live

The agenda, daily activities, pricing, and ticket order information for Oklahoma HOSA Day with the
Thunder are included in the attached graphic you received earlier. This high-energy day is always a
student favorite and a prime opportunity to promote leadership, teamwork, and school spirit.
Please review the graphic below and share with students and families as you plan your chapter’s
attendance.


https://app.acuityscheduling.com/schedule/2c69768c/appointment/53510052/calendar/6492214?categories%5b%5d=Oklahoma%20HOSA%20Virtual%20Tournament
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HOSA members, family, and friends, purchase tickets for HOSA Day with

the Thunder! Come early for an afternoon with other HOSA members,
current health professionals and organizations inside the Paycom
Center!

AGENDA:
12:00PM - Check in at Paycom Center
12:30PM - Professional Panel
1:15PM - Healthcare Expo
3:00PM - Break - Optional Digital Scavenger Hunt
5:30PM - Doors Re-0pen for Thunder vs Spurs
1:00PM - Tipoff Thunder vs Spurs

Loud City ticket and event access starting at $24
Lower Level ticket and event access starting at $130

PLEASE CONTACT RYAN HOCK USING THE INFO BELOW TO RESERVE SEATS!

Ryan Hock // rhock@okcthunder.com // 405.429.7762

If you have any questions about participation in any of these events, please reach out. Thank you for
continuing to create meaningful opportunities for your students—your leadership matters!

Until next time,

Amy Warner, M.Ed
Oklahoma HOSA State Advisor
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Oklahoma HOSA-Future Health Professionals
Connect with HOSA: Website | Instagram |_Facebook

LEAD. LEARN. SERVE. INNOVATE.
The mission of HOSA is to empower HOSA-Future Health Professionals to become leaders in the global health
community through education, collaboration, and experience.



